

Kimberly Gibbons

From: James Rumley <jrumley@carusohomes.com>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 11:25 AM
To: Central Permitting Mailbox
Subject: RE: Revision for SFD2508-0060
Attachments: Revised Land Use application - MAC 26.pdf

Good morning,

Sounds good, in that case I've attached a revised land use application here with the number of bedrooms increased to 5 bedrooms.

If you need anything else just let me know.

Thanks,

James Rumley
Associate General Counsel



110 Horizon Drive, Suite 320
Raleigh, NC 27615
Mobile: (240) 886-3229
jrumley@carusohomes.com
www.CarusoHomes.com

Like us on 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The typewritten signature included with this e-mail is not an electronic signature within the meaning of any law related to electronic signatures. The information contained in this e-mail transmission is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity who is the intended recipient. If the recipient or reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you hereby are notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the text, attachments, or other information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender that you have received it and then delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 9:11 AM
To: James Rumley <jrumley@carusohomes.com>
Subject: RE: Revision for SFD2508-0060

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning! Per Environmental Health:
If they want 5 they need to revise the Land Use or have the AOWE revised to 4 bedroom.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services



(910) 814-6435 | kgibbons@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

<https://harnett.org/permits/>

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: James Rumley <jrumley@carusohomes.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 11:55 AM
To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Revision for SFD2508-0060

Good morning,

For building permit SFD2508-0060 at 222 Little Gem Lane I noticed that the permit lists this home as a 4 bedroom home. Can you revise our building permit to be for 5 Bedrooms? Attached is our approved septic permit which confirms we can have up to 5 bedrooms in this home.

Thank you,

James Rumley
Associate General Counsel



110 Horizon Drive, Suite 320
Raleigh, NC 27615
Mobile: (240) 886-3229
jrumley@carusohomes.com
www.CarusoHomes.com

Like us on 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The typewritten signature included with this e-mail is not an electronic signature within the meaning of any law related to electronic signatures. The information contained in this e-mail transmission is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity who is the intended recipient. If the recipient or reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you hereby are notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the text, attachments, or other information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender that you have received it and then delete this e-mail and all attachments.